
From: Lori Servin
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC)
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
Date: Saturday, June 15, 2019 11:15:21 AM

Hi Michael ~
 
This is the best news!  Thank you so much for taking the time to talk to Kathy!
Yes, we would like to withdraw the application for Solid Waste hauling and receive a refund that we
paid for the process.
 
Thank you so much!
 
Lori Servin
NW Dropbox, LLC
 

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Lori Servin <info@nwdropbox.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Good morning Lori, it sounds like we should have chatted a while ago.  I spoke to Kathy, and she
agrees that what you are doing does, in no way, constitute Solid Waste hauling.  I think we all
jumped the gun on the application process.  The good news is, that if you respond to this email
requesting that we withdraw the application, I will get it closed out, you refunded, and you can carry
on doing what you’re doing.  I think you’re already on top of it, but just keep doing everything within
your power to ensure that no actual solid waste ends up in your bins, and we should be all good.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Mike
 

From: Lori Servin [mailto:info@nwdropbox.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Hi Mike ~
Know how you feel about being out of the office and needing some catch-up time!  Will give you a
call tomorrow.  Probably about 10a or after 1pm.
 
Talk to you then!!
Lori Servin
NW Dropbox, LLC
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From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Lori Servin <info@nwdropbox.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Sorry, I was out of the office yesterday, you can give me a call at 360-664-1223.  I was out of the
office Monday and Tuesday, so if you can wait until tomorrow, that would be awesome, if not, that’s
not a problem either, just trying to catch up on stuff.
 
Mike
 

From: Lori Servin [mailto:info@nwdropbox.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Hi Mike ~
 
Thank you so much for your help!
 
I do have specific questions for you.  Is there a direct phone # I can call you at?
 
Lori Servin
NW Dropbox, LLC
 
 

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 2:11 PM
To: Lori Servin <info@nwdropbox.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Hi Lori.  We recently had another applicant who was planning to do essentially the same service that
you are proposing, they since withdrew their application, but they did provide a Tariff.  I’ve attached
a copy.  It’s not perfect, but it’s probably a good start.  Let me know if this is helpful, if not, we can
figure something else out.  (and please don’t hand write it like they did)
 
Mike
 

From: Lori Servin [mailto:info@nwdropbox.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Hi Michael ~
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Following-up on the paperwork you sent me.  I had read through all the pages and I didn’t see the
specific items for drop box that you mentioned would apply to our business.  Would you mind telling
me what pages those would be on?  I would like to get this issue resolved.
 
I look forward to hearing back from you!
 
All the best!
 
Lori Servin
NW Dropbox, LLC
 
 

From: Lori Servin 
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 10:47 AM
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Hi Michael ~
 
I read through the document and I am not seeing the specific items for drop box that apply to our
business.  Would mind telling what pages those items would be on?  My apologies that I am not
seeing it and thank you for your assistance!
 
Lori Servin
NW Dropbox, LLC
 
 
 

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:51 PM
To: Lori Servin <info@nwdropbox.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Hi Lori, most of it will not apply to you at all.  There are specific items in there for drop boxes you’ll
see when you read through the whole thing.  If you need more specific help when you get back let
me know.
 

From: Lori Servin [mailto:llservin@hotmail.com] On Behalf Of info@nwdropbox.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:38 PM
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
Hi Michael ~
 

mailto:michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov
mailto:michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov
mailto:info@nwdropbox.com
mailto:llservin@hotmail.com
mailto:info@nwdropbox.com
mailto:michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov


At NW Dropbox we are not collecting solid waste, though I haven't had a chance to read
through the whole document you sent, but wondering if all, some or none of it applies to us,
since are purpose of business is recyclable construction materials, yard debris, concrete,
separated wood and roofing materials.  Please advise.  
 
I have contacted our insurance company already to send you that portion you requested and
they are working on sending you what you need.
 
I am leaving tomorrow out of the country on business until the 28th, so you know there will be
a delay in my email response.
 
 
Lori Servin
NW Dropbox, LLC
 

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 11:01 AM
To: info@nwdropbox.com
Subject: Notice of Deficient Solid Waste Application - NW Dropbox
 
May 15, 2019
 
 
NW Dropbox, LLC
d/b/a NW Dropbox
13504 NE 84th St, Ste 103-124
Vancouver, WA 98606
 
            Re:       Notice of Deficient Application

Docket # TG-190333
 
Dear NW Dropbox, LLC:
 
The following items need to be completed and/or corrected for prompt processing of your
application for operating authority. Please complete and return to our office by June 15, 2019. 
You may not operate until these issues are resolved and you have received your approved
permit.
 

·         Request a Uniform Motor Carrier Certificate of Insurance (Form E) from your
insurance company. The insurance must show your legal name, and, the Washington
Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) must be shown as the certificate
holder. Please ask your insurance company to email the insurance to
transportation@utc.wa.gov.
 

·         Please submit a Tariff.  I have emailed you a copy of the template. 
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Who do I contact if I have questions?
You may call 360-664-1222 or e-mail us at transportation@utc.wa.gov. Our fax number is
360-586-1181.
 
Thank you,
 
Licensing Services
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
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